
Berkeley Homeless  
Services Panel of Experts 

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All 

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5435    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info |

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx 

MEETING AGENDA 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Civic Center   November 6, 2019 
2180 Milvia Street, 1st Floor             7:00 PM 
Commission Secretary:  Peter Radu (981-5435) 

1. Roll Call.
2. Public Comment on agenda and non-agenda items.
3. Approval of Minutes from October 2, 2019 [Attachment 1].

Updates/Action Items: 
4. Agenda Approval.
5. Election of Vice-Chair.
6. Updates from Chair and Staff on budget recommendation time frame and other City

business related to homelessness.
7. Update from Agenda and Work Plan Subcommittee, including possible action by the

full Commission [Attachment 2].
8. Approval of 2020 Homeless Services Panel of Experts Meeting Schedule

[Attachment 3].
9. Discussion, and possible action, of Council sanctioned encampment item

[Attachment 4].
10. Discussion of Monitoring Measure P recommendations (No Action)
11. Discussion of the Panel's Role in Making Policy Recommendations (No Action)
12. Adjourn

Attachments: 
1. Minutes from regular meeting of October 2, 2019.
2. Draft Work Plan for Years 2019-2020: Panel of Experts (Measure P).
3. Proposed 2020 Homeless Services Panel of Experts Regular Meeting Schedule.
4. Revised Council recommendation item on emergency outdoor shelter for October

15, 2019 meeting.
5. Letter to Council from HSPE on Housing Framework.

Public Comment Policy: 
Members of the public may speak on any items on the Agenda and items not on the Agenda 
during the initial Public Comment period. Members of the public may not speak more than once 
on any given item. The Chair may limit public comments to 3 minutes or less. 

mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx


Homeless Commission Meeting Agenda 
November 6, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All 

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5435    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info |

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at Health, Housing & Community Services 
Department located at 2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor.   

COMMUNITY ACCESS INFORMATION 
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please 
contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least 3 business 
days before the meeting date.  Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. 

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will 
become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. 
Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not 
required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will 
become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact 
information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in 
person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If you do not want your 
contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your 
communication.  Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee 
for further information.  The Health, Housing & Community Services Department does not take a 
position as to the content.  Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees 
are public record and will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible 
through the City’s website.  Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other 
contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, 
commission or committee, will become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail 
address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications 
via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or 
committee.  If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do 
not include that information in your communication.  Please contact the secretary to the relevant 
board, commission or committee for further information.  The Health, Housing & Community 
Services Department does not take a position as to the content.   

ADA Disclaimer “This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible 
location. To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in 
the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the 
Disability Services Specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least 
three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing 
scented products to this meeting.” 

mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx


Berkeley Homeless  
Services Panel of Experts 

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All 

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5435    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info |

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 2, 2019 

1. Roll Call: 7:01 PM

Present:  Carrasco, cheema, Gale, Jordan, Metz (absent 7:01-7:02), Patil, Prado,
Sutton (absent 7:01-7:19),

Absent:  Trotz (leave of absence).
Staff:  Carnegie, Radu
Council:  McCormick
Public: 16

2. Comments from the Public:  7.
Update/Action Items

3. Approval of Minutes from September 4, 2019.
Action: M/S/C Jordan/Carrasco to approve the minutes of September 4, 2019 as
written.

Vote:  Ayes: Carrasco, cheema, Gale, Jordan, Metz, Patil, Prado, Sutton.
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Trotz 

4. Agenda Approval.
Action: M/S/C Jordan/Sutton to approve the agenda with the following amendment:
moving agenda item #8, Update and discussion on Homeless Panel of Experts and
Measure O Coordination, after agenda item #6, Discussion and possible action on
drafting Homeless Services Panel of Experts work plan for FY2020.

Vote:  Ayes: Carrasco, cheema, Gale, Jordan, Metz, Patil, Prado, Sutton.
 Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Trotz. 

5. Discussion and possible action of a best practices letter, including creating a
subcommittee.

An Agenda and Workplan subcommittee was created and the Chair appointed the
following Commissioners: Metz, Carrasco, cheema, and Sutton.

6. Discussion and possible action on drafting a Homeless Services Panel of Experts
workplan for FY2020.

Discussion; no action taken.

Attachment 1

mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx


Homeless Services Panel of Experts - Minutes 
10-2-19

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All 

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5435    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info |

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx 

7. Update and discussion on Homeless Panel of Experts and Measure O coordination.

Discussion; no action taken.

8. Discussion and possible action on the policy framework proposal, “Housing for a
Diverse, Equitable, and Creative Berkeley,” referred by Council.

Action: M/S/C cheema/Sutton to authorize the Chair to draft and refer a letter to
Council to express feedback on behalf of the commission regarding the policy
framework.

Vote:  Ayes: Carrasco, cheema, Gale, Jordan, Metz, Patil, Prado, Sutton.
 Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Trotz. 

9. Propose agenda items for next meeting.

Commissioners requested the following items to be agenized for the next meeting:
• Election of Vice-Chair
• Update from Agenda and Workplan Subcommittee
• Report-back from 10/29 Council meeting of the Panel’s budget

recommendations
• Discussion of Council’s Sanctioned Encampment item.

10. Adjourn

Action: M/S/C cheema/Jordan to adjourn the meeting in memory of Michael 
Diehl. 

Vote:  Ayes: Carrasco, cheema, Gale, Jordan, Metz, Patil, Prado, Sutton. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Trotz. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:57 PM. 

Minutes Approved on: _________________________ 

Peter Radu, Commission Secretary:  

mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx


WORK PLAN for years 2019-20 
Panel of Experts (measure P)

DRAFT FORMAT FOR REVIEW 

Vision 
Measure P Panel of Experts will consider currently unmet needs, gaps and opportunities, best practices and currently available data on outcomes. We will 
make recommendations for increased local investment, including program types, target populations and geographic areas as appropriate. We will seek to 
consider the best us of these investments in the context of other available Federal, State and local funding. In general we will not make recommendations on 
the specific agencies to receive funding, nor run our own proposal process, recognizing this as a role for staff and the Council. 

Reporting Recommendations 
1. Subcommittee produce an annual report to be published in August meeting the requirements of the legislation: “recommendations on how to

allocate the City’s general funds to fund homeless services program in Berkeley; information if available, concerning the impact of funded programs
on the residents of the City; and any additional information that the Panel deems appropriate.”

2. Produce quarterly memos for city council with updates and input on city funding proposals and decisions.

Recommendations for Agenda Items 
1) Standing item: Public Comment
2) Standing item: 10-15 minute verbal update from City staff on budget items related to homelessness
3) Agenda items based on workplan goals below

Goal Tasks/Agenda Meeting Date Recommendations 

Goal 1: Create a work plan as a 
road map for accomplishing the 
work in a systematic and focused 
way 

 Subcommittee presents a draft to full panel

 Committee provides input

 Establish subcommittee to prepare for
January meeting.

November 6, 2019 

Final Plan January 
8 

 Subcommittee integrates
feedback and submits final plan

 Submit to City Council

Goal 2: Finalize Guiding Principles 
and values, draft best practices 

 Panel members share expertise and best
practice knowledge

 Determine guiding principles for spending
new funding (examples: funding leverages
other resources, builds system, serves the
most vulnerable)

January 8, 2020 

Attachment 2



 Establish subcommittee to focus on
consumer input (March meeting)

Goal 3: Fully understand Current 
Landscape of Homeless services 
currently provided, their 
outcomes, financing, 
effectiveness, budgets. 

 Request staff provide information needed
for panel priority areas- focus on housing
and shelter.

 Presentation on current status, gaps, and
coordinated entry process

 Discuss opportunities to fill key areas of
need and leverage existing resources

February 5, 2020 Preparation of memo with guiding 
principles, best practices, and 
recommendations for current 
opportunities. 

Goal 4: Establish 
recommendations for on-going 
method to collect consumer input 
to inform committee, staff and 
council 

 Subcommittee present best practices

 Staff present current practices

 Discussion on how to bring consumer input
into planning process.

March 4, 2020 Send recommendations to staff for 
implementation. 

Goal 5: Understand the budget 
cycle and key timelines. 

 Staff presentation and Q&A session April 1, 2020 

Goal 6: 
Understand potential financial 
resources that can be leveraged to 
maximize funding 

 Measure O

 Health Department

 No Place Like Home

 HHAP

 School District

May, 6, 2020  Provide groups with key
questions to answer, including
current programs that touch
homelessness and opportunities
for partnership.

Goal 7: Produce Annual Report  Review minutes, agendas and other relevant 
materials 
Produce Draft Report 

August Submit to Council 



Health, Housing & Community 
Services Department 

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5400    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: housing@ci.berkeley.ca.us - http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/

To: Homeless Services Panel of Experts 

From: Peter Radu, Secretary 

Date: November 6, 2019 

Subject: Homeless Services Panel of Experts 2020 Meeting Schedule 

Each November Commissions set their meeting schedule for the following calendar 
year for submission to the City Clerk’s Office. Below is the proposed schedule for 2020, 
with regular meetings continuing to be held at the Homeless Services Panel of Experts 
traditional time, the 1st Wednesday of every month except for August and December. 

All meetings for 2020 will take place in the Cypress Room, 2180 Milvia Street, 1st Floor, 
Berkeley, CA 94704. 

The Commission needs to take formal action to approve this calendar at the 11/6/19 
meeting. 

Proposed Regular Schedule for 2020

Month Meeting Date Month Meeting Date 

January 2020 No meeting July 2020 7/1/20 

February 2020 2/5/20 August 2020 No Meeting 

March 2020 3/4/20 September 2020 9/2/20 

April 2020 4/1/20 October 2020 10/7/20 

May 2020 5/6/20 November 2020 11/4/20 

June 2020 6/3/20 December 2020 No Meeting 

Attachment 3

mailto:housing@ci.berkeley.ca.us
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/


Attachment 4





































1 

October 10, 2019 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
2180 Milvia Street 
Berkeley, CA 94704 

Dear Mayor Arreguin and Members of the City Council, 

I am writing on behalf of the Homeless Services Panel of Experts.  The Council referred to us the 
“Housing for a Diverse, Equitable and Creative Berkeley: A Framework for Affordable Housing.”  We 
reviewed this document at our October 2, 2019 meeting, discussing both the content of the Framework 
that we liked and support as well as areas that raised concerns or the Panel felt were insufficiently 
covered. At that meeting, the Panel took the following action: 

Action: M/S/C cheema/Sutton to authorize the Chair to draft and refer a letter to Council to express 
feedback on behalf of the Commission regarding the policy framework.  

Vote: Ayes: Carrasco, cheema, Gale, Jordan, Metz, Patil, Prado, Sutton. 
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Trotz. 

 The Panel provides the following feedback: 

Strengths of the Framework  

We know the solution to homelessness is housing and we support the promotion of more affordable 
housing.  The Framework is strong in identifying the large and growing gap in affordable housing and 
many of the factors that contribute to this gap.  

We also appreciate that it takes into account the new resources from Measures O, P and U1 and offers 
suggestions for how these can work together, encouraging coordination.  As expressed in our statement 
of purpose, we support strong coordination between Measures O and P to ensure that significant new 
homeless-targeted units can be created with Measure O funds and made affordable and sustainable for 
people experiencing homelessness with support from Measure P.  

We also support ensuring that housing in Berkeley is created to cover the entire range of incomes, 
including mixed income housing, as laid out in the Framework and we support the exploration of 
creative strategies such as expanding coops and cooperative land trusts, etc. that can increase the range 
of types of affordable units available. 

Concerns & Suggestions 

We have a deep concerns, however, that this Framework does not adequately address the lowest 
income population (including those with fixed incomes such as seniors and people with disabilities, and 
all with incomes at or below 15% of AMI). We do not see how it intends to address the current situation 

Attachment 5



2 

in which extremely low income people, and especially people of color who historically lived in Berkeley, 
cannot afford to live here.  

Particularly, we did not see any meaningful or adequate way the Framework addresses the needs of 
people who are living in RV’s or on the streets today or how they will have an affordable place to live as 
a result of this effort. Without specific goals for addressing homeless people and communities, and 
prioritizing the creation of additional housing for those with the lowest incomes, we do not think the 
Framework’s overall intent to expand affordable housing will reach those with the highest need for 
housing.   

We support the suggestion that that developers create on-site inclusionary units and not just pay out 
fees, but we have grave concerns about allowing developers to focus those units exclusively on 
moderate income households.  We believe that inclusionary units should include units for people at the 
lowest incomes as well, and this should be required.  

Additional suggestions from the panel include: 

• Provide greater detail about the impact of high construction costs, limited land availability and
zoning barriers and zoning reform, to make clear what is needed to meet the goals in addition to
funding alone.

• Include a greater discussion on the role of housing density, including determining whether
greater density is needed to meet the goals and how that can be achieved.

• Include tiny homes as part of what could be considered for Auxiliary Dwelling Units, and in
general as a creative strategy for additional housing.

• Incentivize the creation of housing that is permanently affordable.
• Incentivize the creation of buildings with common spaces that support community-building.
• Address the role of other City and public agencies in addressing the housing crisis as partners,

including coordination with BUSD, the Health Department, Parks and Recreation, etc.
• Use the term Prevailing wage (rather than “Fair” wage.)

Thank you for your consideration of our feedback.  We look forward to working with you to address 
Berkeley’s housing crisis and particularly to ensuring that people with the lowest incomes have a place 
to live in our community. 

Sincerely, 

Katharine Gale 
Chair, Homeless Services Panel of Experts 


	11-6-19 HomelessPanelofExpertsAgenda - final
	MEETING AGENDA
	Commission Secretary:  Peter Radu (981-5435)

	Attachment 1_10-2-19 HomelessServicesPanelMinutes-draft
	MEETING MINUTES

	Attachment 2_Panel P work plan v4
	Attachment 3_2020HSPEMtgSchedule
	Month
	Month

	Attachment 4_Revised Council recommendation on emergency outdoor shelter
	Attachment 5_Letter to Council from HSPE on Housing Framework 10102019

